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J u l y 27, 1992 

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation 
for Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New 
Mexico, Ross "EG" Fed. Com #11 

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation 
for Compulsory Pooling, Case No. 10520, Ross 
"EG" Fed. Com #10 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Enclosed please f i n d for f i l i n g an o r i g i n a l and two copies of 
Yates Petroleum Corporation's Application as referenced above for 
i t s Ross "EG" Fed. Com #11 Well. 

We would ask that t h i s case be set for hearing August 20, 1992, 
and that we be provided with a copy of the docket. Thank you for 
your assistance. 

Also, at t h i s time I would ask that Yates' Application for forced 
pooling, Case No. 10520, for i t s Ross "EG" Fed. #10, be with­
drawn, and that the hearing therefore be vacated. Yates wishes 
to dismiss Case No. 10520. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A. 

ELC:kth 
Enclosures 

xc w/encl: Kathy Porter 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 30BB 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 

(505)827-5800 

GOVERNOR 

ANITA LOCKWOOD 
CABINET SECRETARY 

August 13, 1992 

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL 
Attorneys at Law 
P. O. Drawer 239 
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0239 

RE: CASE NO. 10520 
ORDER NO. R-9705 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the 
subject case. 

Sincerely, 

Florene Davidson 
OC Staff Specialist 

FD/sl 

cc: BLM - Carlsbad 


